
Simon W. Baker   B.Ed  MBA  MISPAL
Chief Executive

COMMUNITY OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL AGENDA

Date: Monday, 2 December 2019

Time: 2.00 pm

Venue: The Council Chamber, Moorlands House, Stockwell Street, Leek

22 November 2019

PART 1
1. Apologies. 

2. To Approve the Minutes of the Previous Meeting. (Pages 3 - 8)

3. Minutes from the last meeting of the Police, Fire and Crime Panel. (Pages 9 - 16)

4. Notification of Substitute Members, if any. 

5. Declaration of Interests: 

 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

 Other Interests

6. Questions to Portfolio Holders, if any. 
(At least two clear days notice required, in writing, to the Proper Officer in 
accordance with Procedure Rule 15).

7. Citizens Advice Bureau (Leek, Cheadle & Staffordshire North and Stoke on Trent)- 
Annual Update. (Pages 17 - 28)

8. Work Programme (Pages 29 - 30)
Any additional items to be added to the Work Programme:

 Chair’s Items
 Members’ Items

SIMON BAKER
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Public Document Pack



Membership of Community Overview & Scrutiny Panel
Councillor D Shaw (Chair) Councillor T McNicol (Vice-Chair)
Councillor J Aberley Councillor G Bentley
Councillor G Heath Councillor I Herdman
Councillor K Hoptroff Councillor B A Hughes
Councillor B Johnson Councillor J T Jones
Councillor K Martin Councillor T Riley
Councillor P Roberts Councillor L Swindlehurst
Councillor P Taylor Councillor R Ward
Councillor P Wood Councillor N Yates



1

STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL

COMMUNITY OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 
MEETING

Minutes

MONDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2019

PRESENT:
Councillors G Bentley, G Heath, I Herdman, K Hoptroff, 
B A Hughes, J T Jones, K Martin, T McNicol, T Riley and N Yates

ALSO PRESENT: Councillor J Redfern, T Holmes, C J S Atkins, M Bowen, L A Malyon 
and M Gledhill

APOLOGIES: Councillors D Shaw, J Aberley, L Swindlehurst, P Taylor and 
P Wood

153 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING.

DECIDED: That the Minutes of the Meeting of the Panel held on the 17th June 
2019 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair, subject 
to apologies being recorded for Councillor Jones.

154 TO NOTE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING OF THE POLICE, 
FIRE AND CRIME PANEL.

At this point of the meeting, Councillor Holmes (SMDC’s Police Fire and Crime 
Representative), informed the Panel that he had raised previous questions received 
from Members and a response had been provided via email. 

DECIDED: That the minutes from the meeting of the Police, Fire and Crime Panel 
held on 15th July 2019 be noted.

155 NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS, IF ANY.

Councillor Atkins was substitute member for Councillor Taylor and Councillor Gledhill 
was substitute member for Councillor Swindlehurst.

156 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS:

Agenda No. Member Declaring 
Interest

Nature of Interest

Agenda Item 7 – Your 
Housing Group Update

Cllr K. Martin

Other – Family member 
resides in a property 
owned by Your Housing 
Group (YHG) and has 
visited YHG properties 
in her capacity as an Page 3

Agenda Item 2



Community Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 30 September 2019

2

Building Resilient 
Families Project Officer.

None specific Cllr T. Riley Other – Family member 
is an NHS employee.

157 QUESTIONS TO PORTFOLIO HOLDERS, IF ANY.

There were none.

158 YOUR HOUSING GROUP - 6 MONTHLY UPDATE.

Each representative from Your Housing Group (YHG) was introduced to the Panel 
and apologies were received from Brian Cronin – Chief Executive Officer.

Members considered a briefing paper introduced by Sharon Wheeler – Property 
Manager, which provided a performance and development update on YHG business 
areas identified in the legacy agreement and related to business activity between 
April 2018 and March 2019.

Topics covered within the report included:
 Housing Management
 Neighbourhood Inspections
 Neighbourhood Information
 Agile Working
 Compliance
 Development
 Repairs and Maintenance
 Digital Engagement
 Community Regeneration
 Environmental

It was also reported to the Panel that the satisfaction rate for customer repairs in 
2018-2019 was 60% (target 80%). 

The results from a monthly transactional survey (this survey went out to customers 
who have had a specific repair completed) April -August 2019/2020  were 57%- 
customer satisfaction (target 80%).

Due to these figures work needed to be done around customer satisfaction. All 
repairs staff were now fully integrated into the Fix360 Team which provided a more 
consistent approach to the delivery of housing repairs and the number of supervisory 
staff had increased. 

Councillor Martin raised an issue she was aware of which involved an elderly 
resident who had struggled over a long period of time, to have alterations made to 
her property to ensure it was safe to live in. Apparently, despite formal complaints 
being made the problems had still not been resolved. Sharon Wheeler confirmed 
that she would contact the Property Agent and look into this matter. It was also 

Page 4



Community Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 30 September 2019

3

highlighted that it had taken an exceptional length of time to resolve issues with the 
roofs of the bungalows on Hot Lane in Biddulph.

Discussion took place around the procedures in place should a family need to be re-
housed, following a fire and for instances of anti social behaviour (ASB). A copy of 
the new ASB policy would be circulated to members. 

Councillor Atkins requested for a meeting to be held with YHG and the residents of 
Nightingale Gardens in relation to issues with parking, drains and sinking drives. The 
Officer confirmed that she would liaise with Councillor Atkins outside of the meeting. 

YHG was complimented on the work carried which had improved parcels of 
neglected land at Haregate. 

Members were very concerned about the level of customer satisfaction and were 
aware of examples where tenants found it difficult to contact YHG. Due to this it was 
requested that regular YHG surgeries in Biddulph and Cheadle were set up. It was 
felt that 6 monthly updates were insufficient and that a monthly update was 
preferable. The Officer explained that the improvement of customer satisfaction was 
one of the main priorities for the organisation. As the statistics were gathered 
collectively for the whole YHG, it could be difficult to extract the data as requested. 
However, Sharon Wheeler agreed to look into this matter.

It was suggested that social housing should be developed in the Meadows 
Way/Tunstall Road areas of Biddulph due to the excellent connectivity with the town 
centre and it was queried if discussion could take place around wild/free planting. 

Discussion also took place around the location of repairs staff and sub-contracts. A 
customer representative present at the meeting advised, that the employees of 
Fix360 had seen an improvement in the level of support they received since they 
had been transferred to this organisation. 

Sharon offered to meet Councillors and tenants should there be any specific issues 
that needed to be looked into. Her email address would be circulated after the 
meeting.

DECIDED: That the update be NOTED.

159 DECLARATION OF AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT AREAS.

Daniel McCrory – Senior Officer, Pollution Control,  introduced a report which 
informed the Panel of the recent declaration of Air Quality Management Areas in 
Leek and Cellarhead.

The outcome of an assessment of the air quality in Leek and Cellarhead had 
concluded that it was necessary to declare two Air Quality Management Areas 
(AQMAs), encompassing the roads and properties within these areas. 

The declaration of AQMAs was required because levels of Nitrogen Dioxide had 
been found to exceed the National Air Quality Standard. Under these circumstances 
the Council was obliged by the provisions of the Environment Act 1995 to declare an 
Air Quality Management Area. A map showing the extent of the proposed AQMA 
was provided in the report.

Page 5



Community Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 30 September 2019

4

Cabinet had made an order under Section 83 of the Environment Act 1995 which 
declared AQMA’s in the form appended to the report and agreed to declare AQMA’s 
on the basis of Option 2 for Leek and Option 2 for Cellarhead.

The Officer advised the Panel that the Council’s Environmental Health Section was 
in the process of completing an action plan to set out how the Council intended to 
use the measures and powers available to work towards the improvement of air 
quality within the AQMA. SMDC had hosted an Air Aware Project at Moorlands 
House and worked with schools and business. 

The Council would not prepare or implement the action plan in isolation and  would 
engage with Staffordshire County Council and national stakeholders (e.g. Highways 
England, Public Health England and Central Government), to help deliver the 
required outcomes.  

Detailed discussion took place around the levels of nitrogen dioxide near to Ball 
Haye Road in Leek, prior to the removal of the round-a-bout and after the installation 
of the traffic lights. Issues with early modelling/forecasting and the accuracy of 
diffusion tube monitoring was explained to the Panel and that primarily, the 
Highways Authority had the powers to deal  with traffic generated pollution rather 
than the District Council.

Members requested for air quality data to be collected from other specific areas of 
their wards and it was agreed for the equipment to be located at these sites. Other 
suggestions were made such as leaflets on cars near schools to increase awareness 
of hot spots for pollution, right hand filters at traffic lights and widening of junctions to 
improve traffic flow. 

DECIDED: That the Panel NOTE:-

1) The contents of the Air Quality Action Plans for both Air Quality Management 
Areas;

2) The resolution of Cabinet on 30th July 2019, to make an order under Section 
83 of the Environment Act 1995 declaring AQMA’s and to declare AQMA’s on 
the basis of Option 2 for Leek and Option 2 for Cellarhead;

3) For Dan McCrory - Senior Officer, Pollution Control, to liaise with Councillors 
in relation to the installation of monitoring equipment if the areas requested.  

160 WORK PROGRAMME

DECIDED: That the Panel’s Work Programme for 2019/20 be agreed, subject to, an 
update on the Air Quality Action Plan being added.

The meeting closed at 4.10 pm

Page 6



Community Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 30 September 2019

5

_________________________________Chairman ____________________Date

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

- 1 - 
 

Minutes of the Staffordshire Police, Fire and Crime Panel Meeting held on 28 
October 2019 

 
Present: Stephen Sweeney (Chairman) 

 
 Carl Bennett 

Randolph Conteh 
Paul Darby 
Stephen Doyle 
Ann Edgeller 
Brian Edwards 
 

Simon Gaskin 
Tony Holmes 
Keith Walker 
Jill Waring 
Ashley Yeates 
 

 
Apologies were submitted by Sue Finney – Observer representative of the 
Commissioners Ethics, Transparency and Audit Panel. 
 
PART ONE 
 
19. Declarations of interest 
 
There were no declarations of interest on this occasion. 
 
20. Minutes of the meeting held on 15 July 2019 
 
The Minutes of the Panel meeting held on 15 July 2019 were circulated. 
 
Questions from Members of the Public – Minute No. 7 
 
The Secretary sought permission to make an administrative amendment to Minute no. 7 
for it to read that a petition submitted by County Councillor Kyle Robinson related to the 
closure of the Public Police Desk located at Kidsgrove Town Hall (not the closure of 
Kidsgrove Police Station). 
 
Police Establishment Numbers – Minute No. 8 
 
Panel members had separately received a briefing note from the OPCC on the base 
numbers on which proposed increases in Police numbers by a total of 69 over the 
2018/19 and 2019/20 had been calculated. The note reported on the practice of using a 
Target Operating Model (TOM) figure when determining required staffing levels. That 
number varied according to the service model being implemented but did not the 
frequent changes in actual numbers employed due to retirements etc.  Consequently the 
Commissioner submitted that the figures he quoted were more accurate than 
establishment numbers identified by Panel members from Home Office records which 
were an recorded at a fixed point in time.  
 
The Commissioner reported on TOMs for 2017-2021 indicating that the actual number 
employed by 31 March 2020 was expected to exceed the TOM by 3 posts at a total of 
1639.5.  He also referred to recent Home Office announcements on increases in 
policing numbers in 2020/21 giving an additional 90 posts in Staffordshire. More details 
on those posts and their funding was awaited. 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3



 

- 2 - 
 

 
Panel members continued to seek clarification from the Commissioner of the increases 
in the TOM during  the 2018/19 and 2019/20 financial years, in order to satisfy 
themselves that the Commissioner’s undertaking to Council Tax payers that the 
increase in Precept would fund an additional 69 Police Officer posts was being adhered 
to.   
 
Discussion widened to comparative figures for budgets and establishment figures for 
similar/neighbouring Force areas and more information was requested in view of the 
Panels concerns that the Staffordshire Force is ranked 3rd from bottom of the Table for 
numbers of warranted officers per 100,000 population. Assurances were sought that the 
Force was sufficiently resourced to provide an efficient and effective service.   
 
RESOLVED – (i) That with the amendment to minute no. 7 as detailed above, the 
minutes of the meeting held on 15 July 2019 be confirmed and signed by the Chairman; 
and 
(ii) That the Commissioner report to the next Panel meeting on the reasons for the 
Staffordshire Force appearing to fund fewer Officer and staff posts than comparative 
Forces with lower budgets. 
 
21. Decisions published by the Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner (PFCC) 
 
Details were submitted of decisions made by the Commissioner relating to the 
commissioning of Forensic Drug Analysis Services by 3 separate contractors and Early 
Intervention work by the Prince’s Trust. 
 
22. Questions to the PFCC from Members of the Public 
 
Mr A Reid attended the meeting and asked the Commissioner to consider removing the 
Eccleshall Police Station site from sale on the open market to enable the community to 
draw up a viable proposition for its future use.  Mr Reid submitted that Community 
Groups were unable to compete with commercial organisations and suggested that the 
site had to be retained for community use.   
 
For his part the Commissioner reported a wish to see the site used by the community 
and a willingness to consider proposals however to date different sectors of the 
community appeared to have conflicting views which hadn’t been resolved.  In view of 
the Moratorium currently applicable to the site due to its listing as an Asset of 
Community Value, no action on its sale would be taken in the short term however he 
remained mindful of his duty to realise best value.  
 
Mr Reid reported his wish to work with the community groups to identify an agreed 
proposal for the future use of the site. 
 
23. Corporate Safety Plan 
 
The Commissioner submitted a progress report on the delivery of projects/initiatives 
under the Corporate Safety Plan, particularly highlighting the effectiveness of the Safe 
and Well campaign which provided advice and guidance to specific vulnerable groups in 
the community on home safety and signposting to support from other agencies.  The 

Page 10



 

- 3 - 
 

Commissioner sought to promote information sharing between agencies to help widen 
the scope of the campaign. 
 
Members queried the increase in Secondary Fires over the 3 year reporting period 
(defined as small outdoor fires not involving people or property). The Commissioner 
reported that awareness sessions were being designed for delivery via the new Safe 
and Sound immersive pods, the introduction of which had generated significant public 
and press interest both locally and regionally. 
 
Recent developments within the Service included work with Western Power to address 
the increase in incidents at the point at which mains electricity supplies feed into 
business premises.  
 
Of note was a recent visit by Home Office representatives to view the Community 
Sprinkler Project, and the opportunity it presented for Staffordshire to give an input into 
future building safety legislation. 
 
Members gave feedback on the recent Workshop on the process involved in 
determining the Corporate Safety Plan for 2020-2024. The event had been informative 
and increased their understanding of the duties and responsibilities of the Fire and 
Rescue Service.  
 
RESOLVED – That the update be noted. 
 
24. Budget /Medium Term Financial Strategy Update - Fire and Rescue Service 
 
The Fire and Rescue Service Budget and MTFS were reported to be on target. £0.3m of 
an efficiency/saving target of £0.5million applied for 2019/20 as the final year of a four 
year budgetary commitment to the Home Office had been realised to date.  The MTFS 
remained constant with a forecast funding gap of around £3million at 2022/23.  Of note 
was an indication from the Home Office that for 2020/21 budgets levels were expected 
to be protected with the Settlement Funding Assessment likely to be increased by 
inflation. 
 
Members queried the reported ongoing uncertainty around the delivery and funding of 
the national Emergency Service Mobile Communications Programme (ESMCP) noting 
that the current MTFS continued to assume costs in line with the systems currently in 
use.  
 
The Public Works Loans Board recent increase in its interest rate was noted however 
the Section151 Officer reported that the Board remained a favourable option. 
 
RESOLVED – That the Budget and MediumTerm Financial Strategy Update be noted. 
 
25. Budget/Medium Term Financial Strategy Update - Police Service 
 
The report focussed on the extent to which national factors, such as pay awards, ROCU 
(Regional Organised Crime Unit) funding and Precept Referendum changes (predicted 
to be reduced to 2% for 2020/21) had affected the overall budgetary position. A 
significant increase in the funding gap of circa £5.7m by 2022/23 resulted. The 

Page 11



 

- 4 - 
 

Commissioner reported that overall spend levels were favourable with in year budgets 
on track.  
 
With regard to the Capital Budgets, General Reserves had been reinstated to 
approximately 3% of net revenue budget. Higher than anticipated receipts for the sale of 
Police estate would contribute to overall funding levels the future use of which was to be 
determined.  Uncertainty around future national funding presented difficulties in 
submitting positive proposals to address funding shortfalls. For example, Government 
pledges for additional police officers (estimated to provide 90 more officers in 
Staffordshire) did not set out long term funding arrangements for those posts. In 
addition, the suggested return of the Precept Referendum limit to 2% had consequences 
for future budgets which had been based on the assumption of a 2.99% increase.  The 
Commissioner’s response to national consultation was calling for local flexibility on 
Precept levels.  
 
RESOLVED -That the Budget and Medium Term Financial Strategy Update be noted. 
 
26. Safer, Fairer, United Communities for Staffordshire - Update 
 
Submitting a progress report on work streams and projects under each of the five 
themes in the Strategy, the Commissioner highlighted the success of the expanded 
SPACE Programme during the summer school holiday period. Data was awaited on 
levels of reported Anti Social  Behaviour during the corresponding period. 
 
The Commissioner also referred to his decision to increase funding to successful Early 
Intervention projects commissioned with the Princes Trust which had resulted in 64% of 
young people who were engaged in the Programme achieving a positive outcome in 
terms of education, training or employment. 
 
Members queried the operation of the 101 Reporting Service quoting reports of lengthy 
response times experienced by callers. The Commissioner acknowledged the 
fluctuations in performance of the Service and reported on discussion taking place with 
the Chief Constable to secure improvements. 
 
Members called for a review of the reporting of each Theme’s activities to ensure that 
the most recent activities were reported. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 
27. Collaborative Working Update 
 
The Commissioner reported on the pleasing and innovative approach being adopted by 
both Services and paid particular tribute to the positive attitude of staff affected by the 
re-organisation of various support functions to provide a ‘Joint Enabling Service’.  To 
date Communications, Procurement, Estates and Facilities and HR had been integrated 
with the Finance function to follow later in the year, subject to consultation. 
 
With regard to the joint use of facilities by the two Services, the Commissioner reported 
that the co-location of the Tamworth neighbourhood policing Team with the Fire and 
Rescue Service at Tamworth Community Fire Station was nearing completion. Planning 

Page 12



 

- 5 - 
 

continued for the move of the northern policing response team to Hanley Community 
Fire Station.  Both proposals would provide on going financial benefits and capital 
receipts. 
 
At the time of the appointment of a single Section 151 Officer for both the OPFCC and 
the Fire and Rescue Service, the Panel requested a six month update on the practical 
implementation of that combined role.  The Commissioner reported that the skills and 
expertise of the postholder combined with the reallocation of some of the posts’ previous 
duties meant that the merger of roles had been successful with the postholders 
experience in developing   collaborative working bringing benefits across the board. 
 
RESOLVED – That the update on collaboration between the two services be noted. 
 
28. Update on Implementation of Appeals/Reviews 
 
The Commissioner reported that as part of reforms to Police complaints handling 
systems, Regulations were due to be implemented from February 2020 giving him 
mandatory responsibility for determining reviews/appeals from the public against 
decisions of the Force on complaints made to them.   
 
The Commissioner reported on preparations for the new role and reported that the 
Regulations provided 2 further optional, more detailed stages of involvement in 
complaints handling however, in line with the majority of colleagues nationally he did not 
intend to pursue these options at present. 
 
RESOLVED – That the Commissioners proposed future level of involvement in 
determining police complaints be noted. 
 
29. Questions to the PFCC by Panel Members 
 
Members of the Panel questioned/sought the views of the Commissioner on the 
following issues and received the responses indicated: 
 

Question/Issue Response 

What is the current position re the 
recent inspection by HMIFRSC? 

All Fire and Rescue Services have 
been inspected nationally and 
results are awaited. 

Can the Commissioner arrange for 
local representatives to have direct 
access numbers for key personnel in 
the Police and Fire and Rescue 
Services? Recent experience in 
dealing with the flooding of Stafford 
Town Centre had highlighted 
communication shortfalls 

Will consult both Services. 

Serious violence and hate crime is 
on the increase. What is being 
proposed to address this situation? 

There has been a marginal reduction 
in levels of Hate Crime in 
Staffordshire.  We work with the 
Victims Gateway to provide support 
to those affected. 

Page 13



 

- 6 - 
 

What progress has been made in 
recruiting Police Officers and 
PCSOs? 

See previous minutes re recruitment  

Will the public in future be able to 
have contact with the police apart 
from the 101 system since the 
number of Police Stations has been 
reduced? 

The demand for face-face contact 
with the Police has reduced 
considerably in recent years – on 
line access to services was now the 
preferred option. 

Is there a Police pathway for young 
people 16/17 years old that have 
committed a crime but are suffering 
Mental Health issues? 

It is not permitted to detain young 
people in Police cells. In recent 
years major advances have been 
made in joint working with Health 
sector colleagues and dedicated 
specialist teams to provide 
appropriate support to people with 
mental health issues who are initially 
attended to by the Police. 

Members of the public are reporting 
lengthy journeys/long waits for 
response teams since the 
introduction of the three operating 
bases model. Is this considered 
acceptable? 

Response teams report to an 
operating base but then locate in a 
neighbourhood area so long 
journeys are not experienced. 

Has the closure of Custody 
Suites/Stations had an effect on the 
accessibility of evidence? or affected 
the length of time taken for officers 
to deal with individual cases?  

Issue not raised previously – will 
consult the Chief Constable 

 
30. Dates of Future Meetings and Work Programme 
 
The Secretary submitted proposed Panel meeting dates and a suggested Work 
Programme for the period to February 2021 commenting on the possible need to review 
current meeting/reporting arrangements following the Commissioner Elections in May 
2020. 
 
RESOLVED – That the dates be confirmed but reviewed post May 2020 if appropriate. 
 
31. Exclusion of the Public 
 
RESOLVED – That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of 
business which involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as indicated. 
 
32. Staffordshire Commissioner (Police and Crime) - Decision 2019/20 - 003 
(exemption paragraph 3) 
 
The Panel had received notice of a decision published by the Commissioner relating to 
the acceptance of bids for various Police Station /sites declared surplus to requirements.  
Whilst being unable to disclose individual bids due to commercial sensitivity the 

Page 14



 

- 7 - 
 

Commissioner reported that Receipts would exceed estimates. The use of those 
Receipts was yet to be determined.  
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 
 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Citizens Advice Staffordshire North and Stoke on Trent Report to 
Staffordshire Moorlands District Council

April 2018 - March 2019
With the continuation of our funding Citizens Advice Staffordshire North and Stoke on Trent 
(CASNS) has provided the residents of Biddulph and the surrounding area with a high 
quality advice service. We provide advice on several levels ranging from basic signposting 
and the provision of information, to generalist advice through to specialist casework. We 
also deliver that advice in many ways including face to face across all 4 of our sites, 
telephone advice, email and more recently webchat.

We continue to strive to offer a phone service for clients from Biddulph using volunteers as 
we are very aware many clients cannot attend in person due to disability or caring 
responsibilities. We are in our third successful semester of using Keele Law students to 
supplement the volunteer resource to help increase the provision of phone advice to our 
clients. In September 2019 we also started a collaboration with Cheadle Citizens Advice to 
increase phone provision across the Staffordshire Moorlands area by creating the 
Staffordshire Moorlands and Stoke on Trent Adviceline.

Achievement and Performance
During the 2018/19 financial year the local office dealt with 1,870  issues for 1,012 unique 
clients (clients are only counted once no matter how often they use the local office) with 
1,680 activities carried out (activities include interceding on behalf of clients with statutory 
and other agencies via phone, letters, e mail and online). This is in addition to the 49 
residents of Biddulph that we have assisted under the Universal Credit Help to Claim 
Service

                           
Every client who comes into the local office is recorded, with their permission, on our case 
management system (provided to us by National Citizens Advice). This system allows us to 
extract a lot of very useful information about our clients, their problems and what we do for 
them which is then used to inform our work with partners and also to assist in our Research 
and Campaign work at both a national and local level.

Page 17

Agenda Item 7



Advice Categories

Page 18



As the table shows the area of welfare benefits remains by far the highest category of 
problem in Biddulph (48%). The biggest demand remains clients requiring assistance with 
disability benefit claims, with ESA followed by PIP being the biggest benefit areas. The 
largest debt issue remains with council tax recovery. 

We are still experiencing a demand for assistance with the completion of housing benefit 
(HB) applications, Staffordshire Moorlands require all claims to be made on line and over 
the last financial year we have assisted 27 households with making and managing a claim 
as they were either unable to navigate the application process unsupported or did not have 
access to the appropriate technology. In addition to this since blue badge applications have 
come online we have assisted 11 clients with their applications because they were digitally 
excluded.

Case Study 1 
Client Profile

Our client is married, permanently sick living in a housing association property. His partner is also 
permanently sick and they have a claim in for ESA jointly, however we had already done a 
Mandatory Reconsideration for them and this was now at the Appeal process level. He was also 
informed by his GP to apply for PIP due to him suffering from agoraphobia, depression, anxiety and 
memory loss.

Description of client’s enquiry

Client and his wife came together on a couple of occasions and we helped them to fill out the PIP 
form and also helped with them appeal the ESA decision. 

Our clients also stated that they had a water bill debt off Severn Trent, also some rent arrears which 
they were paying off at an agreed level with the housing association.

Action taken

We filled out the PIP form with the client and informed him he may be eligible for both components 
for the mobility and daily living, however if he wasn’t successful then we would do a Mandatory 
Reconsideration informing him of the time limits on doing this. 
On the second visit we also made a phone call to the benefits delivery centre about the joint ESA 
claim to make sure the appeal had been logged, at the same time we helped the clients to apply to 
the Big Difference Scheme due to them being in debt with Severn Trent Water.

Outcome

Our clients came back to let us know that he had been awarded PIP and is now receiving the 
enhanced daily living at a weekly amount of £87.65 and standard mobility amount of £23.20, this 
totalling to £5,764.20 per annum.
On the second visit when the client and his wife came to see us when we called the benefit delivery 
centre with the client’s permission they put an ESA claim back in, whilst the appeal was going 
through. This then made an outcome of £114.85 a week making an amount of £5,972.20 per 
annum.
The outcome of the BDS scheme was an A+ giving the client a reduction in their water bill of 
£280.00per annum.  

Page 19



Case Study 2 
Client Profile

Our clients are married, retired, living in their own property, they are both in receipt of state 
retirement pension, and one also receives an occupational pension.  

In January 2018 our client fell causing a broken foot & ankle and also a fractured shoulder.  She had 
an operation to fuse her foot and is still in cast after 14 weeks. In addition she suffers from arthritis 
and polymyalgia rheumatic causing pain & restrictive movement in her joints which started approx. 5 
years ago. 

She is having to use a wheelchair and needs help from partner getting dressed, washing & bathing 
and using the toilet.

Description of client’s enquiry

Client wanted to know if we could fill in the Attendance Allowance form as this had been requested 
via the doctors but they were unsure on how to fill the form in. Client is literate however struggles to 
write due to their problems with the shoulder which is causing a lot of pain.

Action taken

We filled out the AA form with the client and informed client they should be eligible, if not successful 
then they must return and we would be able to do a mandatory reconsideration.  Offered client a 
benefit check at the time of filling the form out and they refused this.

Later when chasing the client to see if they were successful we were told they hadn’t heard anything 
back from the DWP with regards to the claim, informed them to return to see us as they should have 
heard back within a few weeks.

Client returned to the office accompanied with their partner to chase up the form, we then re-issued 
the same form which was completed several months previously by ourselves, the DWP then 
accepted this and apologised for the form not turning up.

Outcome

Client returned 2 weeks later to let us know that the claim had now been received and processed 
and they had been awarded the enhanced rate off Attendance Allowance which is paid at £85.60 
making a benefit gain of £4,451.20 pa.

Client thanked us for all our help and gave a £20 donation.

ADDED VALUE
As well as offering generalist advice to all clients and specialist advice to money advice and 
housing clients we are also able to assist clients to access other funds which may improve 
their situation. Being part of a national network like Citizens Advice does ensure we are 
able to access these alternative funds. 

In the last financial year the generalist advisors have completed 4 applications to the 
Severn Trent Water Big Difference Scheme. All were successful, 3 were awarded an A+ 
award (90% of their bill) and 1 being awarded a C+ (70% of their bill). A total amount of 
£1,131.oo was achieved on behalf of the clients and they have all been asked to come back 
in a years’ time so we can help them reapply.

Page 20



 On some of the occasions client have also identified they have additional debts as well, in 
these instances the debt adviser has applied for the BDS as part of the clients overall debt 
strategy and we also provided information to clients on how to self-refer where they have 
the capacity to do so these figures are unavailable to us.

Clients
Clearly CASNS Biddulph office, whilst one of the smaller local offices, is very highly prized 
and needed by that community.  This can be demonstrated by the tables below which 
shows that it is used by all demographics that make up the local area.

Volunteers
We could not offer the services we do without the help and support given by the volunteers 
who assist us in giving advice or work behind the scenes within the local office.  Our 
volunteers contributed 6,916 hours of work during the year. The estimated value of this help 
is £64,042 respect of 2018/2019. In addition they have all maintained their skills and 
knowledge by attending our external training on Domestic violence, Consumer Issues, 
Mediation, Online Fraud awareness and Industrial Injuries Disablement Benefit.

We continue to write a bi-monthly advice column in the Biddulph times and over the last 
year we have highlighted issues with Housing Benefit, Private Tenancies, Blue badges, 
Scams awareness and various benefit issues.  An example of a column printed this year is 
below. 

Biddulph Citizens Advice Corner

Page 21



My mum has a non-visible disability, which causes her walking difficulties.  I heard 
something on the news about how she may now be eligible for a blue badge. How can I find 
out about this and help her apply?  
 
On 30 August, the Blue Badge scheme was extended to people who live in England and have non-
visible disabilities or conditions which affect their ability to walk. As a result, your mother may now 
qualify for a badge. 
 
Your mother will be automatically eligible if she gets certain types of benefits. These include some 
categories of Personal Independence Payment and the higher rate mobility component of Disability 
Living Allowance.
 
If she’s not automatically eligible she can still apply for a badge. Her local authority will use evidence 
from doctors and other healthcare professionals to determine whether she qualifies or not.
 
Your mother can check her eligibility and apply for a local authority-issued Blue Badge at 
gov.uk/apply-blue-badge. If she can’t do this herself, you can apply on her behalf. 
 
You’ll need a recent digital passport-style photo, proof of her identity, address, details of any 
benefits she receives, her National Insurance number, and evidence of how her non-visible disability 
or condition affects her mobility.

Biddulph Citizens Advice (10, Tunstall Road, Biddulph, ST8 6HH) opening times Monday, 
Wednesday and Thursday from 10am – 1pm.
You can also visit www.citizensadvice.org.uk for information about a wider range of subjects or 
phone Adviceline on 03444 111 444 or the local Adviceline on 0300 330 9062.

Changes in coming year
We are keen to keep developing our reputation as a “one stop shop” within the community 
through our partnerships with Rethink and the Biddulph Network and we are currently 
preparing ourselves for the start of “move to Universal Credit” (formally called managed 
migration) in Biddulph. 

As our work with online applications for Universal Credit, Housing Benefit and Blue badge 
applications can demonstrate there is a proven need for digital assistance for those 
residents who are digitally excluded either due to capacity issues or an inability to access 
the appropriate technology, this is an additional need in relation to their actual advice issues 
but one we are confident we can help address.

Page 22

https://www.gov.uk/apply-blue-badge
http://www.citizensadvice.org.uk/


2018 / 2019 Report to

Staffordshire Moorlands District Council

Here for 

everyone 

for 80 
years

P
age 23



Financial Gains

Our volunteers obtained £172,598  in additional 

benefit entitlement for the people of Biddulph and 

the surrounding area.

£11,172 repayments rescheduled without the need 

for debt advice.

P
age 24



CASNS Highlights 

• 1,012 unique clients were 

advised 

• 6,916 hours of time 

donated by our volunteers 

• £64,042 worth of time given 

by our volunteers

P
age 25



Value to society

In 2018/19 for every £1 
invested in Citizens Advice 
Staffordshire North and 
Stoke-on-Trent we 
generated at least:

£2.89 in fiscal benefits
Savings to government

Reduction in health service demand, local authority 

homelessness services and out of work benefits for 

clients and volunteers

Total: £5.5 million

£12.99 in public value
Wider economic and social benefits

Improvements in participation and productivity for 

clients and volunteers

Total: £24.9 million

P
age 26



Client feedback
Absolutely 

wonderful, 

lovely people

very happy have 

learned a lot, 

would come back 

if I need to.

Really pleased with 

the service I received, 

… less stressful 

knowing it will 

eventually give me the 

answer I am wanting 

to know. 

Fantastic help from 

Dave, I feel much 

more supported 

and confident on 

dealing with my 

work issue.

Very helpful and 

pleasant at all 

times A+

P
age 27



THANK YOU

Citizens Advice Staffordshire North & Stoke on 

Trent would like to thank SMDC for your 

continued support.

Your support helps us make a real difference.

Here for 

everyone 

for 80 
years

P
age 28



Community Overview & Scrutiny Panel - Work Programme 2019/20

Date Items for Agenda
3 June 2019

Overview & Scrutiny Briefing/Councillor  Community Leadership Programme
Councillor Community Initiative Scheme

15 July 2019 Meeting Cancelled

30 September 2019
Air Quality Management Order
Your Housing Group – 6 Monthly Update

2 December 2019 CAB – Annual Update .

3 February 2020
Call –In of  Community Right To Bid – Nomination of a Community Asset (Blythe Bridge Former Police Station, 
Secure Houses and Car Park
Local Policing Team Annual Update – Chief Inspector Mark Thorley
Flyposting, banners and advertisements – David Smith & Ben Haywood
Children’s Meals During School Holidays

23 March 2020 Matthew Ellis, Staffordshire Commissioner – Police, Fire and Rescue Annual Update
Your Housing – 6 Monthly Update

Key Organisations to Invite/ Schedule Annually
Staffordshire Commissioner Annual Update  - confirmed
Local Policing Team  Annual Update - confirmed
Your Housing – 6 Monthly Update 
Fire & Rescue  Service Annual Update - invited
Citizens Advice Bureau Annual Update –confirmed 
Rural Bus Service – Update from Cllr Ralphs
State of Staffordshire Wildlife Report – Staffordshire Wildlife TBC
Childrens Homes – Gail Edwards, Mark Thorley & Ben Haywood TBC

P
age 29

A
genda Item

 8



Regular Updates and an Annual Status Report on the Levels of Pollution and the Air Quality Action Plan
Assets of Community Value 

P
age 30


	Agenda
	2 To Approve the Minutes of the Previous Meeting.
	3 Minutes from the last meeting of the Police, Fire and Crime Panel.
	7 Citizens Advice Bureau (Leek, Cheadle & Staffordshire North and Stoke on Trent)- Annual Update.
	CAB - Staffs North Presentation

	8 Work Programme

